Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

c.C.
Ceompliance Certification Services
Certification Division

47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538, USA

Class 2 Permissive Change FCC

REF: Class Il permissive change, pursuant to §2.1043, for FCC ID: RI7CC864-DUAL

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to §2.1043, Telit Communications S.p.A. hereby submit a request for Class Il permissive change to our
Dual-Band COMA Module/GPS, model CC864-DUAL, FCC ID: RI7CC864-DUAL.

Description of the changes:

The product RI7-CC864-DUAL will be instalted in the following models of slot-in-device which are manufactured by
Leica Geosystems Inc.

SLC1, SLC2

Compliance statement:

- New exhibits to demonstrate compliance with RF exposure requirements are submitted with this application.
- The product remains compliant with all the applicable rules and requirements once installed in the

notebocks/iaptops.

Sincerely,

Telit Communications S.p.A




